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Matilda Sander. 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Wednesday, June 20,20129:13 AM 
To: CLK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 6/20/20129:10:00 AM 
Docket Number: 120037-WS 
Filename 1Path: Commission Not..customerMeeting.7-18-12.rrj.doc 

Cth~ 
NOTICE OF CUSTOMER MEETING 

Docket No. 120037 -WS 

Terry X. J-fo(d'nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE 
AdmlnistratiVeO PartiesO Coasumer 

DOCUMENT NO. .ro3rfl- \"2­

DISTRIBUTION: 

Fa..x: 0 
mall: 1) 

f;"rr,tti/: ~ 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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PARTY 
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EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
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i Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke WS861 pcflynn@uiwater.com No 

Printed on 6/20/2012 at 2:47:32 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 04037-12 in Docket 120037-WS (EmaillD = 658949) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
04037-12 (2 Qgs.l Notice of customer meeting 

to be held 6/18/12 at 6:00 
p.m., Grant Hall at 
Pennbrooke Fairways, 
33825 Pennbrooke 
Parkway. Leesburg. 

Yes 

6/20/2012 
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Sent: 
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Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 

Terry Holdnak 
Wednesday, May 30, 201211:41 AM 
ClK - Orders I Notices 
Ralph Jaeger 
Order I Notice Submitted 

5/30/2012 11 :39:00 AM 
120037-WS 
120037.interim tariff suspension order.rrj.doc 

ORDER SUSPENDING PROPOSED RATE INCREASE AND HOLDING WATER 
REVENUES SUBJECT TO REFUND WITH INTEREST 

Docket No. 120037-WS 

'ferry X. 1foft:fnafi 
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

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03448-12 in Docket 120037-WS (EmaillD =857299) 

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
03448-12 (17 Qgs.) Order 

PSC-12-0265-PCO-WS 
suspending proposed rate 
increase and holding water 
revenues subject to refund 
with interest; docket to 
remain open pending 
Commission's decision on 
Penn brooke's requested rate 
increase. 

Yes 

5/30/2012 
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COMMISSIONERS: MARSHALL WILLIS, DIRECTOR 
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CJ'\ " " Roberta Dill 
Pennbrooke Homeowners Association, Inc. 
501 SR 44 
Leesburg, FL 34748 

Re: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Lake County by Utilities, Inc. of 
Pennbrooke. 

Dear Ms. Dill: 

This letter is to confirm our reservation· of the Grand Hall at Pennbrooke Fairways for 
Wednesday, July 18,2012, from 4:30 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. We are planning to hold a general customer 
meeting beginning at 6:00 p.m. We may finish the general customer meeting before 10:00 p.m. 
depending on the number of attendees and the number of comments received. We are also confirming 
that there are no charges incurred to use these facilities. 

Please see the attached exhibit indicating the requirements for the customer meeting area. If 
you have any questions, please contact Monica Brown at (850) 413-6838. Thank You. 

Sincerely, 

Bart Fletcher 
Public Utilities Supervisor 

BF/mb 
Enclosure 

cc: 	 Division of Economic Regulation (Maurey, Fletcher, M. Brown, Daniel, Rieger, Stallcup) 
Office of the General Counsel (Jaeger) 
Office ofCommission Clerk (Docket No. 120037-WS) 
Utilities, Inc. of Penn brooke 

CMITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://wv..W.f1oridapse.comInternetE-mail: contact(a;Psc.state.ll 
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the attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03102-12 in Docket 120037-WS (EmaillD = 451479) 

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
03102-12 (19 pgs.) RECOM for 5/22/12 Commission 

conference, Item 10, from ECR and GCl 
staff. 

5/16/2012 
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CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
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• ..""' ,mal-iut;U aocument has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02832·12 in Docket 120037-WS (EmaillD = 055955) 

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
02832-12 (1 pgs.) ECRlWillis; GCUKiser - Request for 

change to 5/22/12 Commission 
conference; requesting a Late Filed 
Recommendation to be filed no later than 
2:00 p.m., on 5/16/12; noted approval by 
EXD/Baez and Chairman's office. 

1312012 




COMMISSIONERS: 
RONALD A. BRISC, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
ART GRAHAM 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE 1. BROWN 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CI.ERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 41 3-6770 

February 8,2012 

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, Florida 32746 

Re: Docket No. 120037-WS 

Dear Mr. Friedman: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for increase in water and wastewater 
rates in Lake County by Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke, which was filed in this office on February 
6 ,  2012, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be 
advised 

If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. 
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. 

Office of Commission Clerk 
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